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Addendum #3
RFP #2020-01
MRCOG 2020 Regional Digital Orthophotography Project

Addendum #3 is issued to answer vendor questions

There seems to be a discrepancy between the AOI provided with the bid and the AOI displayed in the
RFP. Can an updated AOI that reflects the acquisition areas for April 1, 2020 be provided?
The correct areas are provided for download online.

Appendix 7, item 2 asks for a quote for 3” imagery. For such large areas we often see requests for 3”
imagery only for the urban areas, with request for 6” imagery for the less populated areas. Do you
want us to provide a quote for 3” imagery for the entire project? Or For the AOI, do you want 3” only
in the ABQ metro area and 6” everywhere else?

It was intended for 3" for the whole area, however, if you would like to provide an additional quote
with 3" populated and 6" less populated that would be fine.

Do you want the flight plans to be divided by counties?
No, the flight plan does not have to be divided by counties.

Appendix 7, item 2.1.5, asks for independent check points for accuracy testing: should the ground
survey for independent check points be included in the cost or listed as a separate item?
It should be included in the cost.

Appendix 7, item 2.1.11: ‘in 2018 MRCOG updated their lidar to QL2 data’: what is the extent of the
2018 lidar data?

This is provided online, see either website:

https://www.mrcog-nm.gov/Bids.aspx or https://www.riometro.org/Bids.aspx

Would MRCOG consider purchasing imagery (of the same or better quality to what is asked for)
through a low-cost imagery content program?

We are a consortium of users from a variety of local jurisdictions who use the data for local problem
solving and display, as well as provide the imagery to other organizations and the public working on
projects for the region. We are not clear on the sharing limitations, however, if you feel that these
issues can be addressed then we would welcome a response.
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